From: no-reply

To: TablesandChairsLicence
Subject: Pavement Licence form
Date: 30 April 2025 20:37:21

Camden Council
Hi,

Someone submitted an entry for the Pavement Licence form in the

Camden Council site. View all the form's entries by clicking here.

Click here to access the form

Here's what Someone entered into the form:

Previous licence details

Have you previously held a Pavement licence for tables and
chairs under the Business and Planning Act 20207*

No

Existing licence number

Details of the Application site

Name of business / establishment *

Secession LTD TA/FREUD

Application site building number or name*

198


https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.camden.gov.uk%2Fgroup%2Fguest%2F~%2Fcontrol_panel%2Fmanage%3F_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_formInstanceId%3D530278476%26_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_mvcPath%3D%252Fadmin%252Fview_form_instance_record.jsp%26_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_formInstanceRecordId%3D652604659%26p_p_id%3Dcom_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet%26p_p_lifecycle%3D0%26p_p_state%3Dmaximized%26p_p_mode%3Dview&data=05%7C02%7CTablesandChairsLicence%40camden.gov.uk%7Cd9d5a2c3bb3a48e6653608dd881e694b%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246c%7C0%7C0%7C638816386404401441%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WrYDMmYNuoUh%2B6KN%2Bfinadpl7s4adfs718w3ZOn0I5o%3D&reserved=0
mailto:no-reply@camden.gov.uk
mailto:TablesandChairsLicence@camden.gov.uk
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.camden.gov.uk%2Fgroup%2Fguest%2F~%2Fcontrol_panel%2Fmanage%3F_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_formInstanceId%3D530278476%26_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_mvcPath%3D%252Fadmin%252Fview_form_instance_records.jsp%26p_p_id%3Dcom_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet%26p_p_lifecycle%3D0%26p_p_state%3Dmaximized%26p_p_mode%3Dview&data=05%7C02%7CTablesandChairsLicence%40camden.gov.uk%7Cd9d5a2c3bb3a48e6653608dd881e694b%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246c%7C0%7C0%7C638816386404380876%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=02BsTazlkNtwuCir21jPncfK1TTe44jkcss24DHAYM0%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.camden.gov.uk%2Fgroup%2Fguest%2F~%2Fcontrol_panel%2Fmanage%3F_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_formInstanceId%3D530278476%26_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_mvcPath%3D%252Fadmin%252Fview_form_instance_record.jsp%26_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_formInstanceRecordId%3D652604659%26p_p_id%3Dcom_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet%26p_p_lifecycle%3D0%26p_p_state%3Dmaximized%26p_p_mode%3Dview&data=05%7C02%7CTablesandChairsLicence%40camden.gov.uk%7Cd9d5a2c3bb3a48e6653608dd881e694b%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246c%7C0%7C0%7C638816386404401441%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WrYDMmYNuoUh%2B6KN%2Bfinadpl7s4adfs718w3ZOn0I5o%3D&reserved=0

Application site postcode*

WC2H 8JL

UPRN

5053518

Full Address*

198 Shaftesbury Avenue, London, WC2H 8JL

Applicant details

First name*

Samuel

Surname*

Freud

Company name*

Secession Ltd

House number or name*

198

Postcode®

WC2H 8JL

UPRN

5053518

Full Address*

198 Shaftesbury Avenue, London, WC2H 8JL

Telephone*

07429559831



Email address*

sam@freudltd.co.uk

Agent details

Are you an agent applying on behalf of someone?*

No

First name

Surname

Agent's building number or name

Agent's postcode

UPRN

Full Address

Agent's telephone

Agent's email address

Previous licence details

Does your premises hold a premises licence granted under
the Licensing Act 20037?*

Yes

Premises licence number

2623




Application details

Guidance notes

Please note that parasols, barriers, electric heaters or

similar furniture may not be permitted in the area designated
for the pavement licence depending on the space available and
whether it is safe to place such furniture on the street.

Tables*

2

Chairs*

4

Barriers*

Umbrellas™

0

Heaters*

Other

Some planters shown on the plan in green.

Upload plan®

Pavement Licence .png

Hours during which the tables and chairs will be on
the street

Monday start time*



0800

Monday finish time*

22:00

Tuesday start time*

08:00

Tuesday finish time*

22:00

Wednesday start time*

08:00

Wednesday finish time*

22:00

Thursday start time*

08:00

Thursday finish time*

22:00

Friday start time*

08:00

Friday finish time*

22:00

Saturday start time*

10:00

Saturday finish time*

22:00

Sunday start time*

10:00

Sunday finish time*



22:00

1) Management of Tables and Chairs:

Daily Setup and Removal:

Tables and chairs will be placed outside the premises at

opening times (8:00 AM Monday to Friday, and from 10:00 AM
Sunday) and promptly removed at 22:00.

Furniture will be stored securely indoors overnight, ensuring
the pavement remains clear and unobstructed when not in use.

Staft Responsibilities:

Staff members will regularly monitor the outdoor area, ensuring
furniture remains within the designated licensed boundary at

all times.

Staff will ensure prompt clearing and cleaning of tables,
removing litter and maintaining cleanliness throughout
operating hours.

Accessibility:

The pedestrian access area (as indicated in the submitted plan)
will be consistently maintained clear at a minimum width of 2.5

meters, ensuring adequate passageway for pedestrians, including
wheelchair users and those with mobility aids.

Measures to Minimise Noise and Disruption:

Customer Management:

Clear signage will be displayed requesting customers respect
local residents by minimising noise, especially during evening

hours.

Staff will actively monitor customer noise levels and intervene
politely if noise becomes excessive.

Furniture Selection:

Tables and chairs are lightweight and designed to be easil
managed without generating excessive noise when moved.

Operational Controls:

Outdoor seating will not feature music, speakers, or amplified
entertainment to avoid noise nuisance.

Last orders for outdoor service will be taken 30 minutes before
closing times to ensure orderly customer dispersal.

Community Engagement:

A direct point of contact (e.g., management phone number or
email) will be provided to nearby residents and businesses for
raising any concerns, ensuring swift and effective response to
potential issues.



This plan demonstrates our commitment to responsibly managing
the outdoor seating area, ensuring minimal impact on local
residents and maintaining pedestrian safety and comfort.

Include a risk assessment for the use of electric heaters*

No heaters

Have you completed a risk assessment?*

Yes

Upload risk assessment

Pavement Furniture Risk Assessment .pdf

Risk assessment not completed

Your application may be invalidated until this is received.

Storage

Specify the place of storage of the tables and chairs and
other items when not placed on the highway*

All tables and chairs will be stored inside the premises after
and before use each day.

Attach a valid certificate of public liability insurance of at least £ 2 million that covers the
area that you intend to licence

Attach valid certificate of public liability insurance and
photograph as evidence showing display*

Policy Schedule[58].pdf

Proof of public Liability insurance attached*

Yes

Declaration and indemnity

Checklist of documents included with application:*



Plan of area to be licensed, Proof of public liability
insurance, Risk assessment

| acknowledge that a public notice must be displayed at the
premises and it can be viewed at all times by members of the
public for the duration of the consultation period*

Yes

Additional supplementary documentation

Upload additional document

Screenshot 2025-04-30 at 20.36.19.png

Confirmation emaiil

Confirmation email

sam@freudltd.co.uk

Payment page

Description

Pavement Licence

Amount

500

Address Line 1

198 Shaftesbury Avenue

Address Line 2



Postcode

WC2H 8JL

Name

Sam Freud

Billing email address

sam@freudltd.co.uk

Payer Application Reference Number

CAMDEN PAVEMENT

Payment result

Click here to access the form



https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.camden.gov.uk%2Fgroup%2Fguest%2F~%2Fcontrol_panel%2Fmanage%3F_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_formInstanceId%3D530278476%26_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_mvcPath%3D%252Fadmin%252Fview_form_instance_record.jsp%26_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_formInstanceRecordId%3D652604659%26p_p_id%3Dcom_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet%26p_p_lifecycle%3D0%26p_p_state%3Dmaximized%26p_p_mode%3Dview&data=05%7C02%7CTablesandChairsLicence%40camden.gov.uk%7Cd9d5a2c3bb3a48e6653608dd881e694b%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246c%7C0%7C0%7C638816386404417278%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7EEAmUtwrCuD%2BjNK3rJ%2FvTQqZLSp07t1nMI3da6C0to%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.camden.gov.uk%2Fgroup%2Fguest%2F~%2Fcontrol_panel%2Fmanage%3F_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_formInstanceId%3D530278476%26_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_mvcPath%3D%252Fadmin%252Fview_form_instance_record.jsp%26_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_formInstanceRecordId%3D652604659%26p_p_id%3Dcom_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet%26p_p_lifecycle%3D0%26p_p_state%3Dmaximized%26p_p_mode%3Dview&data=05%7C02%7CTablesandChairsLicence%40camden.gov.uk%7Cd9d5a2c3bb3a48e6653608dd881e694b%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246c%7C0%7C0%7C638816386404417278%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7EEAmUtwrCuD%2BjNK3rJ%2FvTQqZLSp07t1nMI3da6C0to%3D&reserved=0

